EVANGELICAL LUTHERN CHURCH PARSONAGE

61 PENNSYLVANIA AVENUE

The house itself, while disp%gying some later addi-
tions, is basically the common w@ll-toZtradesman's home of
the 1850's, built in brick along the general lines of the
popular Greek Revival style (see Photo 1). The Greek Revival
canon of quietly dignified, simple overall design if evident.
The practice of utilizing lightly-decorated or even blank
pilasters and a simplified cornice is illustrated by the front
doorframe. A door with a large glass pane was fitted in the
1920's, but has recently been replaced with a solid panelled
door which much resembles the original type. The date of the
transom lights is uncertain; the steps are modern concrete.
The greatest obvious addition to the original structure is the
bay window and turret, which was added to conform to current
fashion circa 1885. On the interior the bay window forms two
octagonal, unpartitioned additions to the southeast corner of
the attic. It should be noted that, on the whole, the second
floor and the attic are still in the process of restorations.

In 1854 the owner was approached by representatives of
the Lutheran Church who had been deputated to secure a parsonage
for the minister that would head the '"Westminster Charge'. This
was the circuit formed by the five Lutheran churches in the area
St. Benjamin's (usually called Kreider's or Cryder's, formerly
Kreiger's), St. John's (referred to as Leister's, 4 miles east
of town), Emmanuel's (Baust's, 6 miles northwest), Winter's (9
miles west of Westmin-ter and 1% miles from New Windsor), and
Grace Lutheran in Westminster. For a while the area had been
without a parson, but increasing numbers of German Lutherans
required overall guidance. A subscription was taken up from
the congregations of the member churches and 61 Pennsylvania
Avenue was purchased for $1,000.

The house served as parsonage for fifteen years,
during which it was occupied by the households of four successive
ministers. 1In 1870 it was sold to Father George Schaeffer, "a
former devoted member of Grace Church." His son, Charles Schaeffer,
"remodeled and improved it;" presumably including the bay window

and turret in his efforts.
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T maet oduit that the subject house for this report was

4 by wweldent, oy rather coincidence. After a youtire

ciag exsedition inte Westminster, ny roommate end T were

dne taeck to the college elong Tennsylvania Avenue. We

caucually pointing out tc each other, from amon; the wealth

of old dwellings, suitsble structures focr the report. The

LR
Tl

ot of one of ihe houses,; Number 61, who lhiuppeoned to be

T Lot

-

22, naticed what wesn probedly our obvious interest and

amen taiking. 1t developad that lliss King herself had an

4

ineorest in the previous histery of hizy home, and T dezidad on

(@]

& gxizable and interesting topic.
i3 hoare 1teclf, while displaying some lster additiens,

sainally idhe comngn wall-to-do tradesiman's home of ths=

"z, buadlt In brick along the general lires of the penaier

£ Nryvivael siyle (see Phote 1.} The Greek Revivel canoun
ignified, simople overall design is evident. The
s1ne off wiallzing lizhtlyv-decorated or 2wven blank pilasters

stuniiiied coprnice is illustreted by the f:cnt doorframe

A

ete S.) A deor with 8 lerze glass psne was fitied in the

19a0'e, but hee recently becn replsced with a sclid pansled

wiichh mush resembles the originsl type. The date of the

tounsan Ligats is uncertain; ‘he steps are modern <oncreta.

21

The chief devisiions froa the standard are Tound in the

n o1 the ronf <= ususlly auach less -« and the mountivg «F

shimney flush with the verilezl Tacs of the gabiz, &

ing ohinmey at the opposits end wes removed, and *the flues
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taken out, in the twenties.

Tie greatcst sbvicus eaddition to the cripinal stiructare
is ihe bay window and turret, which was added to confoerm to
current facghion circa 1885. On the interior the bay window
forms 1wc cctegonal, unpartiticncd additions to the southeast
roows (Photo 7) end increases the floor space at the southeast
corner of the attic. It should be noted that, cn the whole,
the second floor and +the attic are stiil ia the process nf
restoration.

One interesting feature of the turret 13 the multicolcred
upper penes of the attic-level windows, containing mixed
squares of yelliow, scarlet, blue and viclet glmss. These were
instalied as an integral part of the *turret itself. The
unusual celestial globe-like motif surmourting the cupola 1s
alsc of interest (Photos 4 and S.) The dormer windows for the
attic werc gdded in the 1930s.

Th2re ere cseveral irtriguing instances of original
conotruction details still visible inside. The turned bzanister

pcsts and spindles are apperently all original and in cxcellent

Q

ondivicn, aliiocugh the step risers end flats are rmodern (Photo

.)

wn

The kitclen bcasts a so-cs&lled English oven, a large
(2pproximately 5°hX3'wX2%'d) brick-linecd recess with sevaral
shelves, on which bread and other items were plared and hested
in *the confined spece from the stove, nestled cicce in balow.
liiss Kinz has rectored the oven (it was previously Ulosrdsd up)
an installed a cast-irun wocdburning stove gererslly similar

tc the type used by the original occupants (Photo 2.)
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€Xt t0 the oven recess are two doorways; the clorser is
& storage cleset, while the far one, when cz2nel; rcveols a
tign*ly-wvound wocden staircase to the seéond flzscr -- with
1ts projecting boticm step anl iefthuad wist, swrprisingly

-

1ike the stairs feetured in the Staircase Toriraii vy Cnerles

¥. Peulie.

Criginel constructicn is alsc evidenced in the basement,
were hcavy split-log rafters are visible (Phote 21 ) The
foundation 1s roughly broken rock; although some seciicns vere
reinforced with plaster in the 1320s, mcst was evidently laid
vith 1ittl2 or no rooier at all (Photo 12.) The wsall
ceporating the north and scuth bgys of ihe bascaent is

spprexinately 1wo feet thick. )

History of liumber 61:

The Tarthest back the cwnership of the site of lo. €1
cer. 2 lraccd is 1336, when a quarter-acre percel cf Land

rred to as "Lot No. 2", "fronting cn the turnpiks rced

-y

TE
t¢ Chambersburgh," was soid to Henry end lMNancy Mourer for
seveniy-Tive dollers. An interesting sidelight on +hsz
transsecticn was the exenination of the selling party's wife by
the two justices whe administered the deed:

e < o the said Pc$ly Shriver being 2iso by s
privatel - examined aspart from and cut of the
hearing of her hushand whether she do*th make
her sacknowicdgerment of {the iransacticn)
w2llingly ond freeuy and withsout being
indaced therets by fear or threats 2f, cr

i1l ussge by her husband, or fear of his
displeasure. . . . (H.S. #3 foli> 134-135
Frederick County Court House, Frederick, id.)
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Satisried on this matter, the justices sonciuded thz jrocess.

The Nourers' ownership did not lasst long, however; two
dyvs luaicr, Mourer and his wife werc forced to sell the land
as vayr.:.”. :f a deb% 15 cne J. Henry Hcope, who culsegasntly
proceesied ic increase the value ot Lis property by titlding «
nouse <n 1t the next year. In 1839 Hoppe 8314 the hovse snd
lot to a couple rnamed Trumbo; in 1841 1t cheanged hands to hrs.
Luncy Cook, a2 widew.

Irn 1&54 lrs. Cook was approeched by reprecentatives of
the Lutheran Church who nhad been deputated {0 secure 4
parscnage for the minister that would head tne "Westwinster
Chirge ™ This wes the circuit formed by the five Lutliersn
rnurches in the area -~ St. Bcnjam?n's (ususlly called Yreider's
o Cryder's, formerly Kreiger's), St. John's (referred o as
Leicter's, 4 miles esst of town), Emmanuel‘s (Baust's, 6 miles
nortnwest), Winter's (3 miles west of Vesiminster end 1% miles
{ren ew Jindsor), and Grace Lutneran in Vestminsier. Tor a
w- i the area hzad been without e parson, out increas.ing
rumiere of German Lutnierans requifed overall guidance. A
sibserintion wes taken up from the congregaticns of the manber
crtaeelics end 51 Peunsylvania Avenue was purchszad for 21,800,

The nouse sarved as parsonaze for faiftcw:n yesro, Jduring
whret it wes occupied oy the households of four suczessive
rrintcters. In 1370 it was sold tc Father Gegrge Lcohinzffier,
"g former devoted menmter of Grace Church." Iiis sor, Charies
Scharffer, "remodeled and improved it;" presurably irncluding

ire bay windsw and turret in his effor*
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The house was subsequently sold to Albert Schaeffer;
this was one phase in what evidently later became a minor
family feud. According to Miss King, Albert's brother
George retained ownership of the quarter-acre parcel
adjoining No. 61, and later built on this lot (the "Lot No.
1" referred to in the original deeds) a bigger and better
house that overshadowed No. 61. Miss King said the neighbors
usually referred to it as '"The Spite House." (See Photo 2.)

In 1922, No. 61 was sold to Melvin L. King, who has
remained the owner until the present day. Miss Erma King
the present resident, is restoring it where possible to an
earlier form.

Melvin L. King died in 1972, leaving a son, and heirs

Erma King, as heirs.
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